

AMENDED AND RESTATED BY-LAWS OF TUSCANY ESTATES ASSOCIATION, INC.

The capitalized terms used in these By-Laws without definition shall have the same

Article I The Association

SECTION 1.01 <u>Membership.</u> The Members of the Association are Unit Owners of the Tuscany Estates Association, Inc. Each Unit Owner becomes a Member of the Association at the time he or she acquires legal title to a Unit at Tuscany Estates Association, Inc., and membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from such ownership. All Members are obligated to abide by the terms and conditions of the Declaration, these By-Laws, the Rules and Regulations and the Act.

SECTION 1.02 Responsibility. The Association shall be responsible for administering and managing the Planned Community; for insuring, repairing, maintaining and replacing the Common Elements and repairing, maintaining and replacing the Controlled Facilities, pursuant to the Amended and Restated Declaration and these By-Laws; for establishing means and methods to set and collect assessments and charges; for providing management of the operations of the Planned Community; and for performing all other acts and services that may be required or permitted pursuant to the Act and the Declaration.

A. The foregoing responsibilities of the Association shall be performed primarily by the Board of Directors and/or by a managing agent appointed and hired by the Board.

SECTION 1.03 <u>Association Meetings.</u> Meetings of the Association shall be held at a place convenient for the Members, as designated and noticed by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 1.04 <u>Annual Meeting.</u> The Annual Meeting of the Association shall be held each year, the date, time and location of which shall be designated by the Board of Directors.

- A. Annual Meeting Agenda. At the Annual Meeting, the Members of the Association shall elect the Board of Directors and approve the budget for the following calendar year, in accordance with the provisions of these By-Laws and subject to the Declaration, and shall conduct all other business of the Association. Only those items placed on Agenda will be voted on at the time of the Annual Meeting.
- B. Notice of the Annual Meeting. All Members of the Association shall be notified of the date, time, location and agenda of the Annual Meeting at least fifteen (15) days prior to the meeting in writing delivered via hand-delivery, regular mail or electronic mail.

DEBORAH BARDELLA
RECORDER OF DEEDS
WASHINGTON, PA
Pennsylvania
INSTRUMENT NUMBER
201817935
RECORDED ON
JUL 19, 2018
1C=16=25 API
Total Pases: 16
Total Pases: 16
INM: 718741 USER: AH

Instrument No. 200530543

- SECTION 1.05 Special Meetings. Special Meetings may be called by a majority of the Board of Directors, or by a petition signed by at least one-third (1/3) of the voting Members of the Association. Such petition for special meeting shall be presented to the Secretary or the managing agent, with the required number of signatures and shall include a clear statement of the purpose of the meeting. The Secretary or managing agent may confirm the signatures of the petition and notify the President of the call for a special meeting. No business may be conducted or transacted at such special meeting except those matters stated in the petition.
 - A. Special Meetings shall be held within forty-five (45) days after receipt of such Member petition, unless the purpose of the special meeting includes action to reject the annual or capital budget as proposed by the Board under the procedures established in the Act, in which case the special meeting shall be held within fifteen (15) days from the receipt of the petition.
- SECTION 1.06 Notice of Unit Owner Meetings. The Secretary or the managing agent shall give notice to each Unit Owner of the annual, regular or special meetings of the Unit Owners. Such notice shall be delivered to all Members via hand-delivery, regular mail and electronic mail. This information may also be posted on the Association website.
 - A. All notices of annual and special meetings of the Unit Owners shall be delivered at least fifteen (15) days prior to the meeting.
 - B. The notice shall state the time, place, location and agenda for the meeting. The agenda shall include specific items to be discussed and/or voted on at the meeting. Only those items on the agenda shall be discussed at the time of the meeting.
 - C. All notices shall be delivered to the address or electronic mail address on file with the Association and delivery to such address shall be considered proper service of notice.

SECTION 1.07 <u>Voting Rights.</u>

- A. There shall be one (1) vote per Unit, subject to authority of the Board of Directors to suspend voting rights as provided in the Declaration.
- B. Entity Unit Owners as Members. The following procedures regarding Association membership and voting shall apply to Units with multiple owners and Units owned by trusts and corporate entities:
 - Corporate Unit Owners. If the Unit Owner Member is a corporation, joint venture, partnership or unincorporated association, the person entitled to vote shall be the person registered with the Association. This certificate shall be valid until revoked and replaced by a subsequent certificate properly executed and submitted.

- ii. <u>Trust Unit Owners.</u> If the Unit Owner Member is a trust, the person entitled to vote shall be the trustee(s) registered with the Association.
- C. <u>Units with Multiple Owners</u>. If a Unit is owned by more than one person, the person entitled to vote shall be the person registered with the Association. This Certificate shall be valid until revoked and replaced by a subsequent Certificate properly executed and submitted.
 - i. In the absence of the person designated to vote for such Multiple Ownership groups, another Member of the ownership group who is present at the meeting may vote for that Member.
 - ii. If more than one Member of such Multiple Ownership groups is present at a meeting where a vote is taken, the vote of this Member shall be taken on in accordance with his/her Owner's Certificate of Membership as filed with the Association.
 - iii. There shall be a presumption of unanimous agreement if any one Member of a Multiple Ownership group casts the vote allocated to that Unit unless prompt protest is made to the presiding Officer at the Meeting by any other co-owner of said Unit.

SECTION 1.08 <u>Voting Majority.</u> Except when voting to elect Members of the Board of Directors, or where a greater number of votes is required by the Act, the Declaration, or these By-Laws, a majority vote of fifty plus one percent of the Members present in person, or represented by proxy and entitled to vote, is required to take action or adopt a resolution.

SECTION 1.09 Proxy. A vote may be cast in person by a Member, or a Member may assign his/her proxy to another Member. A proxy may appoint only another Member of the Association. Proxies must be executed in writing and shall be valid only for the specific matter or meeting stated in the written proxy. Duly executed proxies must be submitted to the Secretary at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the scheduled meeting time and shall be considered invalid if the Association receives said proxy less forty-eight (48) hours prior to the scheduled meeting time or upon receipt of written notice from the grantor of revocation of said proxy prior to the meeting being called to order. A proxy is void if it is not dated or purports to be revocable without notice.

SECTION 1.10 <u>Conduct of Meetings.</u> Association meetings shall be conducted by the President, or in the President's absence, the Vice President shall preside. The Secretary or their designee shall keep minutes of all meetings, record attendance, and maintain a record of all resolutions and transactions which occur at Association meetings. To the extent practical, Robert's Rules of Order shall be the standard of conduct for Association meetings, and the President may appoint a person to act as Parliamentarian at meetings.

SECTION 1.11 Quorum. Except as set forth herein, the presence in person or by proxy, ten (10%) percent of all Association Members entitled to vote, shall constitute a quorum to conduct Association business. If a meeting is adjourned for failure of a quorum, a quorum shall automatically be deemed present at the second meeting.

Article II Board of Directors

SECTION 2.01 <u>Board.</u> The Association shall be governed by a Board of Directors of no less than three (3) and no more than five (5), so long as the same is an odd number, all of whom shall be Unit Owners.

SECTION 2.02 <u>Duties and Responsibilities.</u> The Board of Directors is responsible for implementation and oversight of the duties and services required to operate the Association and the Planned Community, to serve the interests of the Unit Owners and the community as a whole. These duties may include, but are not limited to:

- A. <u>Management and Delegation of Management.</u> The Board may engage a person or entity to manage some or all of the duties and services required to operate the Association and the Planned Community. The Board shall issue such management agent a contract stating the fee or compensation rate, and identifying the duties and responsibilities of the agent and those reserved for the Board.
- B. Reserved Duties and Responsibilities. The following powers, granted to the Board by the Act, and these By-Laws, may not be delegated:
 - i. To propose and adopt the annual operating budget and capital expense budget for the Association, subject to approval by the Unit Owners as provided by these By-Laws;
 - ii. To maintain an adequate reserve fund:
 - iii. To maintain a depository account with a bank or financial institution and to designate authorized signers on behalf of the Association;
 - iv. To make financial commitments or secure loans for the Association.

SECTION 2.03 <u>Election of Board.</u> At the Annual Meeting of Unit Owners, the Unit Owners shall elect a Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Declaration and these By-Laws. To the extent possible based upon the individuals willing to serve on the Board of Directors, the Board shall be made up of at least one (1) townhouse Unit Owner, one (1) patio home Unit Owner and one (1) single-family Unit Owner, so that each Unit type has at least one (1) representative serving on the Board of Directors.

SECTION 2.04 Terms of Office. Members of the Board shall be elected for two (2) year terms. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to provide for staggered Board terms, beginning with the next election following the adoption of the within Amended and Restated By-Laws, the two (2) Board Members with the most votes shall serve a term of two (2) years, with the remaining Members elected to serve a term of one (1) year. Each Board Member shall hold office from the date of his or her election until the first of one of these events occurs:

- i) Expiration of their term;
- ii) Election of their successor:
- iii) Judgment of legal incompetency to hold office;
- iv) Removal or resignation from office;
- v) Death;
- vi) Sale of his or her Unit.

SECTION 2.05 <u>Consecutive Terms.</u> Any Member of the Board may serve unlimited consecutive terms.

SECTION 2.06 <u>Election for Unequal Terms.</u> If Board Members are being elected to serve or complete unequal terms, the candidate receiving the highest number of votes shall be elected to the longest terms, subject to the requirements stated herein if necessary to preserve staggered Board terms.

SECTION 2.07 <u>Nominations.</u> Members of the Association who are qualified to be elected to the Board, as set forth in the Declaration and these By-Laws, may be self-nominated or nominated by another Member by submitting a petition signed by at least two (2) additional Association Members, with confirmation of the nominee's willingness to serve and a brief statement of his/her qualifications, to the Secretary or the managing agent at least thirty (30) days prior to the meeting where Board Members will be elected or within a shorter timeframe as designated by the Board. No nominations shall be accepted from the floor.

SECTION 2.08 Removal or Resignation of Board Members. One or more Members of the Board may be removed with or without cause, by majority vote of the Members entitled to vote at any Regular or Special Meeting of the Association.

- A. In filling such vacancies on the Board, the Members must comply with requirements of the Declaration and the By-Laws to maintain the ratio of representation for Owners of the various types of Units in the Planned Community.
- B. Any Member proposing removal of a Board Member for cause shall give written notice to the Secretary of such action, and that Board Member shall then be given at least ten (10) days' notice of the meeting where such petition will be considered. The Board Member proposed for removal shall be given time and opportunity to be heard prior to any vote being taken on the Petition for Removal.

- C. Any member of the Board may resign at any time, and shall be deemed to have resigned from the Board upon sale or legal transfer of the title of his/her Unit.
- SECTION 2.09 <u>Vacancies.</u> The Board of Directors, upon a majority vote of the remaining Board Members, shall fill any vacancy in its membership and said appointee shall serve for the remaining term of such vacancy. In filling such vacancies, the Board shall ensure the required ratio of representation of Unit Owners is maintained.
- SECTION 2.10 Regular Meetings of the Board. Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held no less than four times per year, with one meeting per calendar quarter, at a time and place set by the President. Notice of Regular Board Meetings shall be given to all Board Members at least five (5) business days prior to the meeting.
- SECTION 2.11 Special Meetings of the Board. Special Meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President, or by request of two or more Board Members, and shall be held within five (5) days of such call. Notice of Special Board Meetings shall be given to each Board Member with the time, place, location and agenda for such meeting.
- SECTION 2.12 <u>Waiver of Notice</u>. Any Member may waive notice of any meeting of the Board at any time, in writing, and such waiver may be deemed to be proper notice. Attendance of the Member at any meeting of the Board shall constitute waiver of notice of such meeting. If all Members are present at a duly-called meeting of the Board, no notice shall not be required and business may be conducted at such meeting.
- SECTION 2.13 Quorum. A majority of the duly-elected Board Members shall constitute a quorum to conduct business at a Regular or Special Board Meeting, and the majority vote of Members where a quorum is present shall constitute a decision by the Board. If a quorum is not present at any Board Meeting, those present may adjourn the meeting at any time, and any business proposed at such meeting shall be considered at the next meeting. Members of the Board may participate in any meeting via telecommunications so long as all Members can hear and communicate with each other, and such participation shall count as presence for a quorum.
- SECTION 2.14 <u>Conduct of Board Members.</u> The President shall preside at Board meetings and the Secretary or its designee shall keep minutes and record all action taken and resolutions considered at such meetings. The Vice President shall preside at meetings when the President is not available.
- SECTION 2.15 <u>Action in Lieu of Meeting.</u> Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board at a Regular or Special Meeting may be taken without a meeting if all Board Members consent, individually and collectively, in writing to such action. Any such written consent to act shall be filed with the minutes of the Board of Directors.

- SECTION 2.16 <u>Conflict of Interest.</u> Contracts or other transactions between the Association and a Board Member, or between the Association and any corporation, business firm, or Association where a Board Member is a Director, Officer, employee or has a direct financial interest, shall be avoided.
 - A. Contracts or transactions involving potential conflicts of interest by a Board Member may be considered if the Member discloses such information to the Board, which shall be noted in the minutes, and the interested Board Member shall abstain from voting on the matter.
 - B. The Board may approve such contract or transaction by a majority vote of the remember Members sufficient for approval without the vote of the Member in conflict. The contract or transaction must be shown to be in the best interests of the Association at the time it is authorized and approved by the Board.
 - C. The presence of a Board Member with such disclosed conflict at a meeting where a vote is taken may be counted toward determining a quorum even though the member abstains from voting on the contract or transaction.
- SECTION 2.17 <u>Committees.</u> From time to time as needed, the Board may appoint Committees to study matters and recommend action(s) within the powers and responsibilities of the Board. Such Committees may include persons who are not Members of the Board or the Association, who have special expertise required to fulfill the Committee's charge, including but not limited to accountants, attorneys, engineers and contractor.
 - A. The Board may appoint an Ad Hoc Committee of Owners of Patio Homes and Townhouses, or a Cluster of Patio Homes and Townhouses, to make recommendations on the maintenance, repair or replacement of Controlled Facilities benefitting such Units, and for assessment of Unit Owners for the Expenses association with such recommendations. Such recommendations shall be advisory in nature and not binding on the Board.

Article III Officers

SECTION 3.01 <u>Principal Officers.</u> The Principal Officers of the Association are President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer, all of whom are elected by the Board of Directors. The Board may appoint other Officers as needed to carry out the business of the Association. If the Board consists of three (3) Members, then a Board Member may serve as both Secretary and Treasurer.

SECTION 3.02 <u>Officer Duties and Responsibilities.</u> Except as otherwise designated or delegated to the property manager or other individuals, the duties and responsibilities of the Principal Officers of the Association are:

- A. <u>President:</u> The President is the Chief Executive Officer of the Association and presides at all annual, regular and special meetings of the Association and the Board. The President carries all the powers and responsibilities normally invested in the office of President of a nonprofit corporation organized under the law of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.
- B. <u>Vice President</u>: The Vice President assists the President in governance of the Association and performs the duties of the President when he/she is not able to do so. The Vice President carries out executive duties as delegated or assigned by the President or the Board.
- C. <u>Secretary:</u> The Secretary keeps the official records, books and minutes of the Association and the Board, and maintains the Certificates of Ownership and the official register of Association Members with the mailing address and contact information of all Members. The Secretary performs other duties assigned by the President and normally invested in the Secretary of a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.
- D. Treasurer: The Treasurer is responsible for the financial activity and records of the Association and the Board, and has oversight over all accounting, auditing, bookkeeping, accounts receivable and payable, depository accounts, investments, collection of assessments, and payment of Association expenses such as taxes and insurance. The Treasurer is a signatory on all Association bank and depository accounts, and oversees delegation of financial responsibility to employees or management entities. The Treasurer carries all the powers and responsibilities normally invested in the Office of Treasurer of a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. The President may appoint an Assistant Treasurer, and the Board may require that the Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer must be Members of the Association and resident of Tuscany Estates.

SECTION 3.03 <u>Election of Officers.</u> The Principal Officers of the Association shall be appointed by the Board of Directors following the Annual Meeting each year.

SECTION 3.04 Removal and Replacement of Officers. An Officer may be removed with or without cause by majority vote of the Board, and a successor elected to fill that position for the remainder of the term at a Regular or Special Meeting of the Board. If an Officer resigns or dies during his/her term of officer, the Board will appoint a successor to complete the remainder of the term for the officer at a Special Meeting of the Board. This provision only provides the Board with authority to remove a Member from office and shall not apply to removal of the Member from the Board.

SECTION 3.05 <u>Compensation.</u> No Officer or the Association shall receive compensation for their services, but may be reimbursed for personal expenses incurred in performing Officer duties, such as travel, telecommunications, postage, et cetera.

Article IV Budget and Expenses

SECTION 4.01 <u>Association Budget</u>. Each year, the Executive Board shall adopt an annual budget for the Association for the next following calendar year containing an estimate of the total amount considered necessary to pay the maintenance, management, operation, repair and replacement of the Common Elements and any other obligation of the Association as defined by the Declaration or theses By-Laws, including necessary reserves for contingencies and replacements. The budget shall include the annual assessment to all Unit Owners for their pro rata share of the Common Facility Expenses, and the separate assessment to Patio Homes and Townhouse Units for their pro rata share of the Controlled Facilities Expenses as defined by the Declaration and any allocation toward reserves.

SECTION 4.02 Approval of the Budget by the Unit Owners. At the annual meeting each year, the Board of Directors shall present the proposed budget as approved by the Board of Directors to the Unit Owners for approval. The proposed budget shall be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting sent to each Unit Owner in accordance with these By-Laws. The budget shall be approved by a majority vote of those present in person or by proxy at the annual meeting. In the event that the Unit Owners shall fail to approve the budget, the budget for the current calendar year shall remain in effect unless and until a budget is approved by the Unit Owners in accordance with this Section.

SECTION 4.04 <u>Fiscal Year.</u> The fiscal year of the Association shall be the calendar year, unless otherwise established by the Board of Directors.

Article V Compliance and Default

SECTION 5.01 Relief from Liability. Each Unit Owner shall be governed by and comply with all of the terms and requirements of the Declaration, the Act and these By-Laws, and the Rules and Regulations of the Association, as they are amended from time to time. In addition to remedies provided by the Act and in the Declaration, in the event of default by a Unit Owner, the Association shall be entitled to the relief provided herein.

SECTION 5.02 Additional Liability. Each Unit Owner shall be liable for the expenses of maintenance, repair and replacement deemed necessary by the inaction, neglect or carelessness of the Owner, or his tenants, family, guests or contractors to the extent that such expense is not covered by insurance policies carried by the Association. Nothing herein shall be construed to affect or modify any waiver by an insurance carrier of its right of subrogation.

SECTION 5.03 Protection Against Omission or Delayed Action. Delay or omission on the part of the Association or Unit Owners in exercising any right, power or remedy provided herein in response to breach of the covenants, conditions reservations and restrictions shall not be construed as a waiver thereof or acquiescence therein, and no right or action shall be brought by anyone against the Association for or on account of its failure to bring action on account against any breech of these covenants, conditions, reservations and restrictions, or for imposing restrictions which may be unenforceable by the Association.

Article VI Amendments

SECTION 6.01 <u>Amendments.</u> The Association By-Laws may be amended or modified by affirmative vote of a majority of the Association Members entitled to cast a vote at the Association.

Article VII Indemnification

SECTION 7.01 Scope of Indemnification. If any Association Officer or Board Member is a party to an actual, proposed, pending or completed action, suit or legal proceeding of any nature, because of that person's position or role in the Association, that person shall be indemnified against reasonable expenses, including attorney fees, judgments, fines or settlements incurred by or imposed on as a result of such proceedings. Provided, however, that the Association shall not indemnify any such person when the act or failure to act giving rise to the claims for indemnification is determined by a court to constitute willful misconduct or recklessness, and, with respect to any criminal act or proceeding, unless such person has no reasonable cause to belief that his/her conduct was unlawful.

SECTION 7.02 Reimbursement of Expenses to Indemnification. To the extent that a Board Member or Association Officer is successful on the merits or in defense of any action, suit or proceeding described in this article, or in defense of any claim or issue therein, she/she shall be indemnified against reasonable expenses, including attorney fees, incurred by or imposed on said person in connection with this action, the Board shall determine what expenses are actually and reasonably incurred, and, in the event of controversy or disagreement, the person making the request for indemnification may ask the Court of Common Pleas of Washington County, PA to make such determination.

SECTION 7.03 <u>Self-Dealing, Willful Misconduct and Recklessness.</u> Except for the responsibility or other liability pursuant to a criminal action or for payment of taxes owed to state, municipal or other local jurisdiction, a Board Member shall not be personally liable for monetary damages for an action taken or failure to act unless the Board Member has breached or failed to perform his/her fiduciary duties and such breach or failure to perform constitutes self-dealing, willful misconduct or recklessness.

SECTION 7.04 <u>Fiduciary Relationship.</u> A Board Member shall stand in fiduciary relationship to the Association, and absent breach of fiduciary duty, lack of good faith, willful misconduct or self-dealing, actions taken by a Board Member or the failure to act shall be presumed to be in the best interests of the Association.

Article VIII Miscellaneous General Provisions

SECTION 8.01 <u>Books and Records.</u> The Association shall keep records, books of account, and minutes of meetings, in addition to a complete roster of all Members. Copies of the Declaration, the By-Laws and Articles of Incorporation, the Association Rules and Regulations, and the books and records shall be available for inspection and review, at reasonable times and places, by and Member of the Association, or a bona fide lender, mortgage holder, guarantor or insurer. The Association may charge a reasonable fee to provide copies of such documents.

SECTION 8.02 <u>Notices.</u> Association Members shall be deemed to be duly noticed of all meetings, notices, demands, invoices, assessments, statements and other communications required by these By-Laws and the Declaration when such information is sent via regular mail or electronic messaging, or as otherwise as required by the Act. Such notices shall be sent to the Unit Owner at the address registered with the Association. It is the responsibility of the Unit Owners to submit updated contact information to the Association.

SECTION 8.03 <u>Captions, Gender and Other References.</u> The captions herein are used as a matter of reference and are not intended to define, limit or describe the scope of the provisions contained in these By-Laws. Gender references shall be neutral and singular references may be deemed to include plural, and vice versa, in proper context.

SECTION 8.04 <u>Conflicts and Omissions.</u> In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Declaration and the Act, the Act shall control except in those instances where the Act, by its own terms, permits variations or exceptions. Additionally, in the case of any relevant rights or obligations where this Declaration is silent, said rights shall be governed by the Act.

SECTION 8.05 Severability. Each of the covenants, conditions reservations and restrictions contained herein shall be considered to be an independent and separate agreement, and in the event that one shall be declared by a court or competent jurisdiction to be null and void for any reason, then such judgment shall not affect, modify, change, abrogate or nullify any of the other covenants, conditions, reservations and restrictions not so declared to be void, and all the remaining covenants, conditions, reservations and restrictions not expressly held to be void shall continue unimpaired and in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS	WHEREOF, this	Amended and Restated Declaration is adopted this _	13th
day of <u>June</u>			

Tuscany Estates Association, Inc.:

President

Segretary

CERTIFICATE

We, Sean Costa President of the Tuscany Estates Association, Inc., and
Lisa Manion, Secretary of the Tuscany Estates Association, Inc., hereby certify that
the foregoing Amended and Restated By-Laws have been consented to by at least sixty-seven
(67%) percent of the Unit Owners entitled to cast a vote Tuscany Estates Association, Inc.
PRESIDENT What Marin SECRETARY
<u>ACKNOWLEDGEMENT</u>
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA :
COUNTY OF ALLEGHENY : SS.
I, Carab Perry, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the and Secretary of the Tuscany Estates Association, Inc., personally appeared before me this day, and they acknowledged and swore that they signed, sealed and delivered the said instrument as their free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth and that the statements therein contained are true.
Given under my hand and notarial seal this 18th day of 1000, 2017.8 Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

NOTARIAL SEAL Sarah Perry Camegie Borough, Allegheny County My Commission Expires 03/22/2020

/15	_	
-;	:-	
~	ч.	
`	••	
Н	G	
N	\circ	
∹		
~	4	
0	_	
•••	•	
ы		
AIE	Σ	
ď	Н	
n	L	

TA_MSTR_L
AV TOTAL TA_MSTR RPT ID: PAGE #: TYPE 201420960 201101420 2001101420 200070176543 2000710176558 20007107558 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 2000823968 200082398 200082398 200082398 200082398 200082398 200082398 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018198 20018188 20018188 20018188 20018188 20018188 20018188 20018188 20018188 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 20018 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 2001818 20018 20018 20018 20018 20018 20018 20018 20018 20018 20018 20018 20018 DEED-INFO 100 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
106 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
106 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
107 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
110 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
111 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
112 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
113 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
113 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
113 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
114 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
115 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
116 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
117 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
118 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
119 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
110 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
111 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
112 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
113 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
114 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
115 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
116 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
117 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEZVILLE
118 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
119 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
120 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
121 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
122 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
123 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
124 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
125 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
126 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
127 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
128 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
129 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
120 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
120 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
121 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
122 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
123 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
124 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
125 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
126 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
127 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
128 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
129 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
120 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
120 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
121 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
125 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
126 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
127 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
128 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
129 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
120 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
120 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
121 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
121 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
125 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
126 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
127 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
128 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
129 CINCUE TERRA PL FINLEZVILLE
120 CINCUE TERRA PL WASHINGTON CNTY TAX ASSESSMENT ESTATES ASSESSED PARCELS LOCATION BOOTH JON B & ELIZABETH I
ALIMAN DAVID & RENEE &
BREISINGER RYAN & KRISTY
ASKEW KENNETH S & GAIL D
EBERLEIN JOHN R & KIMBERLY N
CAMERON WILLIAM R & JAIME L
MOLINARO ELIZABETH M
MCHERSON DAVID N
SHVARIS EDWARD & TRACEY
BUNDY MICHAEL D & LAIOYA D
GILLIAM JAVAN D & WELLY N
BONCAMYER BRIAN D & WELLON L
CORRADO CHRISTINA
WOODS JOYCE
BUNDY MICHAEL D & LAIOYA D
GILLIAM JAVAN D & JANINE M
FOSS JAMES N
CAMELENGO CHRISTINA
WOODS JOYCE
TRUESDALE SAPOS JOYCE
NOSS JAMES N
CAMELENGO LAWRENCE II
FRUESDALE SAPOS JOYCE
ROSS JAMES N
CAMELLE BRANDON M
KUNTER JOHN D & JOANIE E
FISHELL DARLENE K
VRABLE BRANDON M
KUDROWICZ ELIZABETH JEAN
WINGR PATRICIA K
ARDELIA ANTHONY M & JOYCE
WILSON RONALD W
KLEPPNER DANIELE E
ENGLERI JOURDAN M & LOREN E
GEREFEI RACHEL C
STASH ELINE S
SIPES
SINGENS JANN
KLEPPNER DANIELE E
ENGLERI JOURDAN M
KLEPPNER BAINE E
ENGLERI DARRY R
SIPES
SIRES ASHIEY E
SIRES JAMINE S
SIPES
SIRES ASHIEY E
GINNOMER RONALD C
GINNOMER RONALD C
GINNOMER RONALD C
GERREN ASHIEY E
GINNEMAR REGHAN
MAZON RANDALL E
GINNOMER RONALD C
GERREN ASHIEY E
GINNEMAR REGHAN
MAZON RANDALL E
GINNOMER RONALD C
GERREN ASHIEY E
GUNTITT DIANA L
MAZON RANDALL E
MURPHY SHAMM L
MAZON RANDALL E
MURPHY SHAMM L
MAZON RANDALL E
MURPHY SHAMM
BECKER ASHIEY E
MURPHY SHAMM L
MAZON RANDALL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MAZON RANDALL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MAZON RANDAL E
MAZON RANDAL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MAZON RANDAL E
MAZON RANDAL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MAZON RANDAL E
MAZON RANDAL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MAZON RANDAL E
MAZON RANDAL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MAXON RANDAL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MAXON RANDAL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MAXON RANDAL E
MURPHY SHAMM
L
MURPHY SHAMM IUSCANY OWNER NAME JSER: bonibrad PARCEL

07/21/15

DATE: TIME: USER: PARCEL

₹HO	WASHING TAX AS	STON CNTY SSESSMENT		PAGE #:	8
PARCEL	CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR O	4		RPT ID:	TA_MSTR_L
	OWNER NAME	LOCATION	DEED-INFO	TYPE	AV TOTAL
40009-0009-0009-0009-0009-0009-0009-000	HUMBERT MATTHEW & KIMBERLY L COSTA SEAN F LEE TAE SONG GOEMPEL FLORENCE V WOLF SANDRA WIESEN HUTCHESON DAVID & DEBORAH A RIGATTI BRANDON R & MECHAN D	FINLEYVILLE FINLEYVILLE INLEYVILLE FINLEYVILLE INLEYVILLE INLEYVILLE	009348 012317 014252 009237 013290	~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	7 7 8 8 7 7 8 8 7 7 8 8 5 7 8 8 5 8 5 8
640-009-033-00-0025-06 640-009-031-00-0025-06 640-009-031-00-0026-02 640-009-031-00-0026-03 640-009-031-00-0026-04 640-009-031-00-0031-00	0000	33 CINQUE IERRA PL FINLEYVILLE 31 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEYVILLE 43 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEYVILLE 45 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEYVILLE 47 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEYVILLE 47 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEYVILLE	201228554 201421308 200134381 2007343381 200734336 200823977 200330354 200330354		17618 178050 178050 17699 17699 18038 1482 1482
10-009-03-00-0032-0 10-009-03-00-0033-0 10-009-03-00-0034-0	1000 1000 1000	USCANY ESTATES DR	03303	191 191	
0-009-003-001-001-001-001-001-001-001-001-001	G CO CURTIS J G CO G CO	14 IUSCANY ESTATES DR 361 PATTERSON RD FINLEYVILLE	003000000000000000000000000000000000000	- E E E E E E	11000
10-009-03-00-0042-00-009-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00	& EMILY T A ANET L R & PATRICIA A	01 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 03 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 05 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 07 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEXVILLE 08 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEXVILLE	03303 07122 17215 173317 071228	I K K K K K	10000 14442
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	E KELLY A ENNIFER L E KARRI A	16 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 12 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 12 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 18 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 20 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE	0819090909090909090909090909090909090909	ድ ር	165156
0 - 0 0 0 9 - 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	JESSICA L BARONTI & NICOLE A KOCI ANCY L	24 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 26 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 28 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 30 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 32 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE	120350 120350 1120350 1123356	ጚ፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞ፚ፞ጜ፞	22222
0-1009-03-00-000000-00-00-00000000000000	ANIHONY & REBECCA EANNA B & ROBERT J & KIMBERLY M & CAROL A	1 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 5 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 8 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 9 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 1 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE	130801 130801 120779 082397	ጙ፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞፞ጜ፞	
0.009.03.00.0057.0 0.009.03.00.0058.0 0.009.03.00.0059.0 0.009.03.00.0060.0	& JOSEPH B BENDIN R & JENNIFER M YAL R	GROSSETTO DR FINLEXVILLE GROSSETTO DR FINLEXVILLE GROSSETTO DR FINLEXVILLE GROSSETTO DR FINLEXVILLE	111178 1110359 1112280 111024	: ፙ ፙ ፚ ፙ ፚ	20000
0-009-03-00-0063-0 0-009-03-00-0063-0	NCIS III SHEILA J	17 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEXVILLE 15 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 13 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE	111227 122291 122291	ር ርር ርር ርር ር	222

 	WASH) TAX TUSCANY ESTA	RC		# Q	A_MSTR_
OWNER	1	NOI	DEED-INFO	TYPE	AV TOTAL
APPLEGATE L AGEE DAVID LETTIERE AN		131 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 129 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE 127 TUSCANY EST DR FINLEYVILLE	201100626 201216010 200923529	жжж	1 1000
OUAKER MITCHER MARTIK MCALIS	NEERIN AN A AM RE	09 VIAREGGIO WAY 11 VIAREGGIO WAY 13 VIAREGGIO WAY	2002394 200239716 200811579 200937835 200901097) >> «×«	20475 20084 19626
MINGRO' RIEGER OPACHI	endi VE RALPH L & MARSHA L THEODORE R JR & SAUNDRA A CK ALVIN J & JOANN E	15 VIAREGGIO WAY 17 VIAREGGIO WAY 19 VIAREGGIO WAY	200811581 200825354 200824144	i ແ ແ ແ i	9000
GUIDO E	NNE	23 VIAREGGIO WAY 25 VIAREGGIO WAY 27 VIAREGGIO WAY	20093/0/4 200920104 201405994 201405994	ድ Œ Œ Ø	2000
BEAL MA MARX JA STOVER JESENSK	RIA C MES P & BARBARA A DENNIS J & BARBARA A Y JAMES C & CHARLOTTE A	129 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 133 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 135 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 137 VIAREGGIO WAY	201408581 201219443 201216005	د بد بد بد ز	00000
BRONDER FAYCHAK CHICCHI	4 & SHIRLEY A	39 VIRREGGIO WAY 41 VIAREGGIO WAY 72 VIAREGGIO WAY	201304156 201204156	X K K	400
EMERT M FROSINI	EMERT MARY A & CHARLES JOSEPH FROSINI RICHARD V & BEVERLY J RSSEY LINDA M	23 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 30 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE 31 VIAREGGIO WAY FINLEYVILLE	201203142 201035566 201036113	ແ ແ ແ	788
MEEK DAY	VID P & JO ELLEN RONALD S & LENORA J	24 VIAREGGIO WAY 22 VIAREGGIO WAY	201023084 201023084	ಜ ಜ ಜ	000
VITALE 1	N ALICE H DALE A & REBECCA L ASS SUSAN D	20 VIAREGGIO WAY 18 VIAREGGIO WAY	201335562 201335562	: K K	45
NOVAK R	ોપ્ઝ	14 VIAREGGIO WAY	201335114 200932987	ፎ ፎ	299
OUAKER E	ENGINEERING CO HOMES INC	1 TUSCANY ESTATES	200920110 200330354 201331542	Z II.	000
MARONDA MARONDA MARONDA			201016073 201016073	111	n ⊢ a
SPURGEO KELLEY	JOEL L N BRIAN MATTHEW	172 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEYVILLE 170 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEYVILLE 168 CINQUE TERRA PL FINLEYVILLE	201016073 201322710 201516302 201320474	ii w w w	BOHC
				:	

TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PROCESSED: 144

namenomedene END OF REPORT examples